# BOARD OF SELECTPERSON Meeting Minutes November 20, 2023

### **CALL TO ORDER:**

Gil called the meeting to order at 7:00PM with the Flag Salute

## **SELECT BOARD MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE:**

Gil Harris, Brady Connors, Wade Andrews Absent: John Medici and Katie Proctor

ATTENDEES: Alesha Buzzell, Linda Corbin, Gail Libby, Adam Goad, Steve McLean, Cheryl Edgerly,

### MINUTES:

Motion to approve the minutes: Brady motioned, Gil seconded, one abstained.

#### WARRANT:

Motion to accept warrants: Brady motioned, Wade seconded, all in favor, all in favor.

### ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Read Announcements: Wade read the announcements.

### **DEPARTMENT REPORTS:**

### Adam Goad, Director of RSU 57 Adult Education:

He has been speaking to all towns in RSU 57 to talk about Adult Education and what they can offer for citizens and business owners in the community. They have been using the Municipal Building basement on Mondays for an enrichment class. They can help with many other areas besides just getting GEDs, they can help with workforce training. They can also place folks into apprenticeship programs.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

Cemetery Mowing (Veterans/Cemetery Committee- No new update this week.

Fire Building Update- Progress is continuing nicely, base coat paving was completed, and sides are going up.

Review of Legal Accounts- No new update.

FOAA Requests- No new updates, and all FOAA requests are continued to be posted online.

Deed work for Tibbetts Park update- Mike is working on the paperwork and will keep Wade updated.

# BOARD OF SELECTPERSON Meeting Minutes November 20, 2023

Town Charter Update- No new meeting has been scheduled; we will update once one is scheduled.

BTH Repairs-John will have an update at the next meeting.

Town-owned Property Letters- Alesha and Katie continue to work on these files.

Vault Concerns/permanent water line- There is no news this week.

New Business Park Sign- We should have one next week.

Laptops for Budget Committees- Laptops are here and will be available soon.

Shelter Survey- Katie will continue to update as she hears.

Town Sign Update- The new sign has been installed. We are just waiting for the new light to be installed.

Re-purposing of the Boat Launch in Lake Arrowhead for the public to access- kayaks, canoes, and fishing only, no boats- We have not heard from the few people who are researching this access area.

Approved Snow Dump Locations- We are just waiting for the permit from DEP.

MMA inspections report follow-up- Hazard Communication Plan, Emergency Action Plan, VDT Training- Alesha is setting up the employees for the VDT Training, our Emergency Action Plan is being reviewed by Deputy Solomon and Alesha is working on a draft for the Hazard Plan.

Allaire Drive- This information is still with the lawyers.

Auction of Lake Arrowhead lots- The information was sent back to the committee and the Board is waiting to hear their report on what lots they recommend selling.

Review of abatement from last meeting- This will stay on the agenda for the next meeting with a full Board so they will all be able to discuss and make a decision.

Proposal for the Community Solar Plan- We will have a representative come to our next meeting to discuss this proposal.

### **New Business:**

Sign appointment papers for the Budget Committee- The Board will sign these at the end of the meeting for Lori Harmon.

Purchase of various characters and punctation from RSD Graphics for Town sign- Wade **motioned** to approve the purchase of \$115 for RSD Graphics, Brady **seconded** the motion, **all** in favor.

# BOARD OF SELECTPERSON Meeting Minutes November 20, 2023

#### **HEARING OF CITIZENS:**

Robert Gosher, Owner of Wild Park Cannabis at 64 Central Avenue- concern over water quality coming to his business, is having to purchase \$100 of dollars of water filters a month because the water is so bad. He is concerned about the water quality for his workers and plants which need good, quality water. The CEO is also involved.

Linda Corbin- Also concerned about the water quality at 64 Central Avenue, would like to see the Select Board get involved.

Cheryl Edgerly- concern over plowing contract concerns and not receiving FOAA requested information. Also, three Board members seem to work just fine instead of five.

Steve McLean- Believes that 64 Central Avenue may have a bad pipe that is causing the water at that facility. Making sure that the Ambulance Billing is going to go out to everyone. Has the sand and salt pile been delivered to the BTH? Making changes to plowing contract for the next time it goes out to bid but it needs to stay as is for now and he is willing to donate a 110ft ladder truck that he acquired to the Fire Department.

ADJOURN MEETING: Wade motioned to adjourn; Brady seconded; all were in favor at 7:29 PM

These minutes were approved by the Limerick Board of Select Board on: End of Broadcast

Respectfully submitted,	

FOR DETAILS OF MEETING SEE RECORDING AT: SRC-TV.ORG

"Limerick Selectmen's Meeting" Under Limerick Municipal Bldg.